From: rgbuensalida@boda gov.ph
To: usecrd@dost.aov.on

Cc: rbatienza@dost.gov.ph, "Joshua M Bingcang/BCDA"
<Joshua_M._Bingcang/BCOA@bcda gov ph>

Sent: Tuesday, August 23, 2016 11:58:25 AM

Subject: Emtech Asia Nomination for 2017

Usec/OIC Rowena Cristina Guevara
DOST - Science andTechnology Services

Dear Usec/OIC Guevara,
We appreciate that Ms. Atienza took a phoné call from us this moming.

This is about the letter sent to us by EmTech Asia dated August 14, 2016 in which
they are calling for nominations for young researchers, entrepreneurs, and
inventors who are under 35 years of age. (Please see attached copy of the letter
and flyer)

Emtech Asia is an annual event being held in Singapore to recognize inventions
and researches from different countries. Attendees are nommally from the fields of
science and technology. Angel investors and start ups also attend this.
hitp://e ia_strikingly.com/blog/emtech-asia-opens-features-50-speakers-
innovation-a i

Kindly let us know if you can nominate someone or some individuals. Just in case,
the link is shown on the letter. We are hoping that a Filipino will stand out in 2017
EmTech Asia. '

Regards,

Raul G. Buensalida

Marketing Officer

Marketing Diviston

N +632575 1750 : ,

n:-«mmom BCD a.

& rybuansalidaBbada goveh PR AN,
Dawopmem Authorry

@ wivw s govph

D»-molic.mml‘

Oes of 1he Uintwmerony for SA T Sevioes

i




MIT
Technolegy
Review

MIT
Technology
Review

Call for Nominations:
MIT Technology Review’s Innovators Under 35 (TR35)

Do you know what Facebook's Mark Zuckerberg, Tesla's JB Straubel and Google's
Sergey Brin have in common?

They've all been listed as MIT Technology Review's Innovators Under 35 (TR35).

Since 1999, MIT Technology Review has identified the top young innovators under
the age of 35 whose superb technical work promises to change the world. The goal is
lo recognize the development of new technology or the creative application of existing
technologies to solve big problems.

t
As a past attendeé of MIT Technology Review's EmTech events in the region,
we hope that you will support your innovation ecosystem by nominating young
researchers, entrepreneurs, inventors, who deserve to be on the TR35 list for 2017.

Check out the attached flyer o find out more about the selection criteria.
Recognize the next wave of young innovators from Asla-Pacific. Submit your

nominations® now at www.emtech sg/tr35/nominate
*self-nomination is allowed.

Yours sincerely,
The TR35 Asia team

PS: Koelnmesse is MIT Technology Review's co-organizer for the TR35 Asia
competition, EmTech Asia and EmTech Hong Kong events.
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INNOVATORS
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# ASIA CALL FOR NOMINATIONS

MIT TECHNOLOGY REVIEW’S
INNOVATORS UNDER 35

Deadline: 9 September 2016

logy Review has identified the top young mnovator!’. undertheage of 35w
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technology crt
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Brin are just a few of the o‘nqtund ngiovators who have been named MIT Tr'*hnclm, Review's Innovators Under 35,
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RECOGNIZE THE NEXT WAVE OF
YOUNG INNOVATORS FROM ASIA.

SUBMIT YOUR NOMINATIONS* NOW
at www. emtech sg/tr35/nominate

“Self-nomi n«-)pon 15 allowed.

Selection Criteria:
Norminess musl be 35 .0r under as'of 1. October 2017, They. must'be citizens
or current residents (including studants) of one ot the toliolving countries
Singapore, Malaysia, Bryned, inconesia; Thai land, Philippines, Vietnam, Laos,
Cambadia, Myanmar, Taiwan, Australia and New Zedldnd

Craativity, iIngenuity and impact ¢of the ominee’s work 10 society and the

woeld in 1he years 1o Come.

lfechnical areas

e Biomedicine . ., * Matoenals

* Computing v Web & inlermet
 Communication »- Transpoaaton
e Energy

Mo information on the nonmation, jusging and selection process can be found
al www.emtech.sg/tr35/nominate/faq
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